Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We have registered the claim.

MTCL@income.com.sg

Friday, 28 April 2023 9:29 AM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thio Tse Kiat; Yo Yo Tian Tian

RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) <me_mmmw. <MM%%HMO. D.O.A MMHM%% Estimate HMMMWMMMH
1 MT/1216651-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHA 1618L SGD 3005M | 31/3/2023 16:05 $776.00 $550.00
2 MT/1217918-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHA 1539G SLZ 9719Y 4/4/2023 17:20 $9,064.30 $4,800.00
3 MT/1217901-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHA 7780K SKL 6911M 10/4/2023 15:10 $3,377.04 $1,900.00
4 MT/1217627-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHC 8339K SMC 963B 9/4/2023 15:45 $5,902.18 $1,900.00
5 MT/1218035-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHD 3848K SNC 3023H | 12/4/2023 8:45 $2,688.60 $1,550.00
6 MT/1218078-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHC 3328A SLU 4976E 11/4/2023 16:05 $1,918.75 $1,515.00
7 MT/1220451-001 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHD 4968R SLT 6280X 9/2/2023 9:00 $3,756.80 $2,200.00
8 MT/1208801-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHA 1820T SLT 1010S 6/2/2023 17:20 $6,592.34 $910.00
9 MT/1219016-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHA 5748T SLT 5480S 17/4/2023 20:50 $5,570.18 $2,800.00

Thank you

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sg so that we
can attend to it.




